March 29, 1265

Charles B. FRead
Box 1322
Roswell, New MMexlro

Re: Bogle Farms No. 1 L, 13-16-31,
Gae~0il Dual

Dear Mr. Read:

@nclosed pleas= find Supplement No. A 46 reassigning the oil
allowable to the subject well,

The following additioral information is required: Two copies
of a "Packer Setting Report," three copies of Form C~102 showing
work done and eguipment run in the hole subsequent to the report
of 3/6/656 and two copies of the gas test. Fuither, rather than
a pacxer leakage test, the Commission will require a gas-oil ratio
test tc be made on the 011 side of the duval ~omzl:tion. This test
is to Iz made after the well has stabalized but should be reported
no later _han April 15, 1966.

Form C-104, for the gas zone will be aprroved after roceipt
of the “"Notice of Gas Connection" from the gas purchasur,

Very truly yours,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

R. L. Stamets
Geologist
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